

# Fall 2018: Meeting #9

Date: December 6, 2018

<http://eeriuci.weebly.com/>

EERI UCI Student Chapter [eeri.uci@gmail.com](mailto:eeri.uci@gmail.com)

Sarah Balaian: President [sbalaian@uci.edu](mailto:sbalaian@uci.edu)

Irma Rivera: SDC Team Captain [inazario@uci.edu](mailto:inazario@uci.edu)

## Agenda

---

- ❑ **Old Business**
  - ❑ P-council
- ❑ **New Business**
  - ❑ EERI Student Membership
  - ❑ Funding/Sponsorships
  - ❑ Seismic Design Competition
    - ❑ New Rules
    - ❑ Structural
    - ❑ Construction
    - ❑ Architecture
  - ❑ Team Polos
  - ❑ Social??

## Old Business

---

- ❑ Sarah went to P-council meeting

## New Business

---

- ❑ EERI Student Membership
  - ❑ Must be registered as an official member 3 months before the competition
  - ❑ **Link to register (\$25 student fee):**  
<https://www.eeri-members.org/join-eeri-today>
  - ❑ Fill out google form by **Dec 14:**  
<https://goo.gl/forms/7gVdS7HLfMZKJPHI2>

- ❑ Funding/Sponsorships
  - ❑ **Po**
    - ❑ Sarah will put the sponsorship letter and form on the drive, and we will make a spreadsheet of contacts
    - ❑ Speak with Prof. Naeim to see if he has any connections he can offer
  - ❑ We will be presenting to the CEE Affiliates to ask for funding
- ❑ Seismic Design Competition ([inazario@uci.edu](mailto:inazario@uci.edu))
  - Vancouver, Canada
  - <https://slc.eeri.org/2019-seismic-design-competition/>
  - ❑ Travel options (we will look at most cost efficient option):
    - ❑ Fly to Canada and ship the structure
    - ❑ Fly to Canada and have 2 people drive a uHaul to Canada with the structure
    - ❑ We all drive to Canada in an RV with the structure
  - ❑ Structural Design ([awssalahaldin@gmail.com](mailto:awssalahaldin@gmail.com))
    - ❑ Model is done, no updates
  - ❑ Construction ([bdorozco@uci.edu](mailto:bdorozco@uci.edu))
    - ❑ We need to order materials and the 3D printed mold ASAP
    - ❑ Laser cutting
      - ❑ cutting will be done during winter break
    - ❑ **Construction will go on into winter break, hopefully will be done by start of winter quarter**
    - ❑ **Aws:** We can test our first structure, then repair it make necessary changes and test again (may be able to use it as final structure if its not damaged)
    - ❑ Design a jig with Sergio: Will be done by the end of Fall 2018
      - ❑ Possibly also construct a crate to ship the structure
      - ❑ Check with Sergio that we have working accelerometers
  - ❑ Architecture ([clarist@uci.edu](mailto:clarist@uci.edu))
- ❑ Team Polos
  - ❑ Navy blue

- Polos will include: EERI logo, your name, your position (“General Member” if you don’t hold a position)
- Will be around \$25 per person
- Form is due by end of Finals week (Dec 14)**
- Website
  - Update members page
  - Make an events page to include pictures of all our events, including Janiele Maffei lecture
  - Sponsorships page
  - Need to take new pictures for website!**
    - Clarissa has a camera we can use

## Open Forum

---

## Next Meeting

---